
AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, MAY 1, 2018
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Phones and Pagers
• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal

Please exit the building

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 3, 2018 MINUTES

POSTPONING OF CASES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

APPEARERS

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING
DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW &
RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE
PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. 2017-727-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & A-4 (Single Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District)
Acres: 17.69 acres
Petitioner: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto

Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay Carl Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto
Owner: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto Trust,Zan

Nichols Prieto, Clay Carl Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto
Representative: Paul Mayronne
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of

Falconer Drive, being lot P-2, S14, T7S, Ri 1E, Ward 3, District 5.
Council District: 5

2. 2017-885-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District), HC-1 (I-Iighway Commercial District) & NC-l

(Professional Office District)
Proposed Zoning: HC-2A (Highway Commercial District)
Location: Parcel located on the east side of East US Highway 190 Service Road, south of

Melody Lane, north of Slemmer Road, S15, T7S, RilE, Ward 3, District 5
Size: 10.44 acres
Petitioner: Fourth Chukker, LLC - Catherine Alba
Owner: The Estate of Zeno Alvin Patecek
Council District: 5
POSTPONED FROM THE 4/3/2018 MEETING



AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, MAY 1, 2018
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

3. 2018-913-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District)
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive,

S14, T7S, Ri 1E, Ward 3, District 5
Acres: 7.11 acres
Petitioner: Brian Barraco
Owner: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, Calla Isabell Prieto, Clay Carl

Prieto, Roslyn Prieto
Council District: 5

4. 2018-914-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: MD-i (Medical Residential District-i0.58 acres) & A-4A (Single-Family

Residential District-7.1 1 acres)
Acres: 17.69 acres
Petitioner: Brian Barraco
Owner: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, Calla Isabell Prieto, Clay Carl

Prieto, Roslyn Prieto
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive,

S14, T7S, Ri iE, Ward 3, District 5.
Council District: 5
POSTPONED FROM THE 3/6/2018 MEETING

5. 2018-917-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: PF-i (Public Facilities District)
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being 57209

Allen Road, Slidell, S13, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District 14
Acres: 3.44 acres
Petitioner: Jeffrey Schoen
Owner: Faith Bible Church of Slidell - Alfred N. Young
Council District: 14
POSTPONED FROM THE 4/3/2018 MEETING

6. 2018-918-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-7 (Multiple Family Residential District)
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59, being

Lot 1, Mandabita Subdivision, S19, T7S, R12E, Ward 4, District 5
Acres: 2.988 acres
Petitioner: Black Oak Holdings, LLC C/O Jeffrey D. Schoen
Owner: June Barrios Wiley C/O Jeffrey D. Schoen
Council District: 5
POSTPONED FROM THE 4/3/2018 MEETING

7. 2018-919-ZC
Existing Zoning: 1-2 (Industrial District)
Proposed Zoning: A-7 (Multiple Family Residential District)
Acres: 13.6 acres
Petitioner: Black Oak Holdings, LLC do Jeffrey D. Schoen
Owner: Estate of John Christakis, Nektarios Christakis, Maria C. Stokes

c/o Jeffrey D. Schoen
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59, S19,

T7S, R12E, Ward 4, District 5.
Council District: 5
POSTPONED FROM THE 4/3/2018 MEETING



AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, MAY 1, 2018
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

8. 2018-949-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Acres: 14.80 acres
Petitioner: Adrian Spell
Owner: Adrian Spell
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Sidney Spell Road, east of House Creek Road,

S6 & 52, T5S, R12E, Ward 2, District 6.
Council District: 6

9. 2018-970-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District)
Acres: 11,400 sq. ft.
Petitioner: David & Brandi Chautin
Owner: David & Brandi Chautin
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Lakeview Drive, being lot 45, Eden Isles, Unit

2A & 210 Lakeview Drive, Slidell, Ward 9, District 13.
Council District: 13

10. 2018-971-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Acres: 7.25 acres
Petitioner: Richard H. & Lupita N. Sorensen
Owner: Richard H. & Lupita N. Sorensen
Location: Parcel located on the east side of Rick Sorensen Road, north of Rheusaw

Crawford Road, S21, T75, R14E, Ward 6, District 6.
Council District: 6

11. 2018-974-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
Proposed Zoning: NC-S (Retail and Service District)
Acres: 5.82 acres
Petitioner: Dawn Park Pekarik & Juraj Pekarik
Owner: Dawn Park Pekarik & Juraj Pekarik
Representative: Jeffrey D. Schoen
Location: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 433, west of Galatas Lane, east

of Faciane Road, being 30425 LA Highway 433, Slidell , S38, T9S, R14E, Ward
9, District 11.

Council District: 11

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF THE ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. -TUESDAY, APRIL 3, 2018

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE, OFF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL
Present: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzrnorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Absent: Drumm
Staff Present: Helen Lambert, Joan Dugas, Carlin Riles

CALL TO ORDER
The regular meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission called to order by Chairman, David
Mannella.

INVOCATION
The Invocation presented by Mr. Randolph.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance presented by Mr. Willie.

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 6, 2018 MINUTES
Randolph moved, second by Fitzmorris.
Yea: Cazaubon, LolTen, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Nay:

POSTPONING OF CASES:
2017-885-ZC-5/l/201 8
2018-917-ZC-5/l/20l 8
2018-918-ZC-5/l/2018
2018-919-ZC-5/l/2018

PUBLIC HEARINGS

APPEARERS

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF
ZONING DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING
REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE
ACTION BY THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. 2017-885-ZC-POSTPONED UNTIL 5/1/2018
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District), HC-1 (Highway Commercial District) & NC-l

(Professional Office District)
Proposed Zoning: HC-2A (Highway Commercial District)
Location: Parcel located on the east side of East US Highway 190 Service Road,

south of Melody Lane, north of Slemmer Road, S15, T75, RilE, Ward
3, District 5

Size: 10.44 acres
Petitioner: Fourth Chukker, LLC - Catherine Alba
Owner: The Estate of Zeno Alvin Patecek
Council District: 5
POSTPONED FROM THE 2/6/2018 MEETING

Cazaubon moved to postpone, second by Davis
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:



APRIL 3, 2018 ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES, CONT.

2. 20 18-917-ZC-POSTPONED UNTIL 5/1/2018
Community meeting scheduled for 4/19/2018 (il~ 6:30 pm
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: PF-l (Public Facilities District)
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being

57209 Allen Road, Slidell, S13, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District 14
Acres: 3.44 acres
Petitioner: Jeffrey Schoen
Owner: Faith Bible Church of Slidell - Alfred N. Young
Council District: 14
POSTPONED FROM THE 3/6/2018 MEETING

Doherty moved to postpone, second by Randolph.
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzrnorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

3. 2018-91 8-ZC-POSTPONED UNTIL 5/1/2018
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-7 (Multiple Family Residential District)
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59,

being Lot 1, Mandabita Subdivision, Sl9, T7S, R12E, Ward 4, District 5
Acres: 2.988 acres
Petitioner: Black Oak Holdings, LLC C/O Jeffrey D. Schoen
Owner: June Barrios Wiley C/O Jeffrey D. Schoen
Council District: 5
POSTPONED FROM THE 3/6/2018 MEETING

Doherty moved to postpone, second by Cazaubon.
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Fitzrnorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Nay: Davis
Abstain:

4. 2018-919-ZC-POSTPONED UNTIL 5/1/2018
Existing Zoning: 1-2 (Industrial District)
Proposed Zoning: A-7 (Multiple Family Residential District)
Acres: 13.6 acres
Petitioner: Black Oak Holdings, LLC C/O Jeffrey D. Schoen
Owner: Estate of John Christakis, Nektarios Christakis, Maria C. Stokes

C/O Jeffrey D. Schoen
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59,

S19, T7S, R12E, Ward 4, District 5.
Council District: 5
POSTPONED FROM THE 3/6/2018 MEETING

Randolph moved to postpone, second by Fitzmorris.
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Nay: Davis
Abstain:

5. Zoning Case No ZCO6-06-047-APPROVED
Maj or Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
Acres: 75 acres
Petitioner: D. R. Horton INC Gulf Coast
Owner: Tantella Development Group, LLC
Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077 & Tantella Ranch

Road, north of Magee Road, S16 & 21, T6S, R1OE, Ward 1, District 3.
Council District: 3

Cazaubon moved to approve, second by Willie.
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

2



APRIL 3, 2018 ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES, CONT.

6. 2018-921-ZC-APPROVED
Existing Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) & A-i (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-i (Suburban District)
Acres: 144.495 acres
Petitioner: Tantella Development Group, LLC - Robert J. Bruno
Owner: Tantella Development Group, LLC - Robert J. Bruno
Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA I-Iighway 1077, south of Boyd

Road, north of Magee Road, Sl6 & 21, T6S, RI0E Ward 1, District 3.
Council District: 3

Willie moved to approve, second by Lorren.
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

7. 2018-941-ZC-DENIED
Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: A-S (Two Family Residential District)
Acres: 42,700 sq.ft.
Petitioner: Frey Home Services, LLC - Raymond J. Frey
Owner: Frey Home Services, LLC - Raymond J. Frey
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Hoover Drive, north of US Highway

190 East, being lots 60 & 61, Square 5, Annex No. 2, Lindberg Glenn
Subdivision, S12, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District 13.

Council District: 13

Cazaubon moved to deny, second by Davis.
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzmorris,

Nay: Doherty, Randolph
Abstain:

Council District: 3
Cazaubon moved to approve, second by Fitzmorris.
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

9. 2016-357-ZC-APPROVED
Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) (82.759 acres) and zoning
change from A-l (Suburban District) to A-3 (Suburban District) & PUD (Planned Unit
Development Overlay) (3.592 acres) and from A-3 (Suburban District) & PUD (Planned Unit
Development Overlay) to A-3 (Suburban District) (3.243 acres)
Acres: 86.002 acres
Petitioner: First Horizon Inc.
Owner: First Horizon Inc.
Location: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190, west of LA

Highway 1077, S29, T65, R1OE, Ward 1, District 3.
Council District: 3

Cazaubon moved to approve, second by Fitzmorris.
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty,

Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

8. 2018-947-ZC-APPROVED
Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Acres: 3.592 acres
Petitioner: First Horizon Inc.
Owner: First Horizon Inc.
Location: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190, west of LA

Highway 1077, S29, T65, R1OE, Ward 1, District 3.

3



APRIL 3, 2018 ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES, CONT.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

4



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/18 Meeting Date: 5/01/18
Case No.: 2017-727-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed (12/05/18)
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay
Carl Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto

OWNER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay Carl
Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto
REPRESENTATIVE: Paul Mayronne

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single Family Residential District & A-3 Suburban District to A-6 Multiple
Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive, being lot P-2 ; S14,
T7S, Ri 1E; Ward 3, District 5

SIZE: 17.69 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4A Single Family Residential District & PUD Planned

Unit Development Overlay
South Residential A-lA Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District
West Multi-Family A-7Multi Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential Infill — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that
are compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in
exchange for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-4 Single Family Residential District & A-3 Suburban
District to A-6 Multiple Family Residential District. This site is located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd,
east of Falconer Drive, being lot P-2. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential
uses that are compatible with the existing uses in the area. Staff is not completely opposed to the requested zoning
change to A-6, considering that the site is directly abutting a multi-family development, zoned A-7, on the west side.
However, staff feels that the 17.69 acre parcel requested to be rezoned should be reduced in size, to allow for the
creation of a buffer along the south and east sides, abutting A-IA & A-3 Suburban Districts.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-6 Multiple Family Residential District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2017-727-ZC

PETITIONER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay
Carl Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto

OWNER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay Carl
Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto
REPRESENTATIVE: Paul Mayronne

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single Family Residential District & A-3 Suburban District to A-6 Multiple
Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive, being lot P-2 ; S14,
T7S, Ri 1E; Ward 3, District 5

SIZE: 17.69 acres

8

m

EME LOFOREST

2017 727 ZC



-—~~---- I ‘ —V
/ Woodcrest

~II Emereld

forest forest

r

I I

0 310 Feet
N

A



CHANGE AREA
= 12.06 ac.

SKETCH OF A PROPOSED
ZONING CHANGE FOR
LOT P—2, SECTION 14, T—7—S, R—11—E
G.L.D., ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA.

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE, LA. 626—5611

SCALE: 1” — 200’ DAlE: 08—30—17
[FAWN: DRi JOB NO.: 07—300

0

SECTION

z
0

C.)
112

GARDEN WALK SUBD.

EMERALD FOREST BLVD. EXTENSION

N 89°55’ 29” W 62.10’

N 87°58 50” E 672.74’
-. j~.:... •~~~49~99

BUFFER :~

S 87~58’ 50” W 609.99’

I

EMERALD FOREST APARTMENTS LOT P—i

DRAIN SERVITUDE
#688667)

LOT
17.69(0

0
0
U)
02

z
0
1)

cx.’

PARCEL “lA’

UNDEVELOPED

P—2
ACRES

0
CO
CO
02

C!

0)
I’.)

0

0
Cn

ZONING
TO A—6

3~o,.

AREA TO REMAIN AS
CURRENTLY ZONED
A—3/A—4 = 5.63 ac.

ii

N89~57’54”~W ‘ 6l0~02’.:’

01 04 39 E 84O4~

~ ••,‘

S8802’ 20” W 649.98’

UNDEVELOPED

REVBED



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/2018 Meeting Date: 5/1/2018
Case No.: 2017-885-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed 04/03/18
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Fourth Chukker, LLC - Catherine Alba

OWNER: The Estate of Zeno Alvin Patecek

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District, HC-l Highway Commercial District & NC-i Professional
Office District to HC-2A Highway Commercial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of East US Highway 190 Service Road, south of Melody Lane, north
of Slemmer Road; S15, T75, Ri 1E; Ward 3, DistrictS

SIZE: 10.44 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Federal Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single Family Residential District
South Residential/Commercial A-3 Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-3 Suburban & NC-i Professional Office Districts
West 1-Iwy 190 Service Road

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial Infill — New commercial uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing commercial districts
that are compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use,
in exchange for public benefits that would be provided.
Residential Infill — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that
are compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in
exchange for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-3 Suburban District, FTC-i Highway Commercial District
& NC-l Professional Office District to HC-2A Highway Commercial District. This site is located on the east side of
East US Highway 190 Service Road, south of Melody Lane, north of Slemmer Road. The 2025 future land use plan
calls for the site to be developed with commercial uses along Hwy 190 Service Road and residential uses in the rear
portion of the site. Although, a portion of the site is currently zoned commercial (HC-2 & NC-i), Staff does not see
any compelling reason to increase the intensity of the zoning in the area. Note that most of the site is abutting
residential uses on the north and south sides.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a HC-2A Highway Commercial District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2017-885-ZC

PETITIONER: Fourth Chukker, LLC - Catherine Alba

OWNER: The Estate of Zeno Alvin Patecek

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District, HC-1 Highway Commercial District, NC-i Professional
Office District to HC-2A Highway Commercial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of East US Highway 190 Service Road, south of Melody Lane, north
of Slemmer Road; S15, T7S, Ri iE; Ward 3, District 5

SIZE: 10.44 acres

ROBIN HOOD7



HOLIDAY

~I.

•.i ‘

I’

-a

I

El

I~

a

S

4

a

S

1•’

- I,
• •

~•• -I !~ ii

I it ñ 5

I

a

3,-

!!~

C--,

— a -

.1- •‘

be

-a

- \i~

0 470 Feet A



VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
A CERTAIN UNDESIGNATED TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN SECTION 15, US-Ri 1E,

GREENSBURG DISTRICT, ST. TWNMNY PARISH, LOUISIANA AND BEING MORE FULLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

CO(MAENCINO AT THE CORNER COMMON TO SECTIONS 14, 15, 22 AND 23 AND
MEASURE NOD’ SIOCFW A DISTANCE OF 1046.0 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF
NIDDA SUBDIVISION. THENCE MEASURE AI.ONO SAID NORTH LINE SBW45’Zl’W A
DISTANCE OF 1196.91 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE CONTINUE SBW452~W
A DISTANCE OF 14B2.R8 FEET TO TNE EAST RIOHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 190
FRONTAGE ROAD. THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE MEASURE N07’OTSA’E A
DISTANCE OF 313.72 FEET TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE IBEING THE SOUI1I LINE OF
KINGS FOREST SUBDIVISIONI. THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST RIOIKE OF WAY LINE
MEASURE ALONG THE SOUTHERN LINE OF KINGS FOREST SUBDIVISION NBR’392R’E A
DISTANCE OF 1437.7B FEET. THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE OF KINGS FOREST
SUBDIVISION MEASURE SAl ‘UBD4’E A DISTANCE OF 312.B4 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 10.446 ACRES.

ID/IN/JAIl I — I.iW j I JR - SAL’ .

:0.0 ± 00015 FOIl
WARREN SALLES

100W OR FOR000LYI

oonocHco

UNDCSIGNATCO
10.446 ACRE TRACT

‘3

O0
‘3
V

SURVEY REFERENCE

1) SURVEY OF 2i.D9 ACRE PARCEL FOR AUGUST PATACEE BY ROBERTA. BERLIN DATED
MARCH 31, 1959.

~I SURYEY PLOT OF 1D.B ACRE PARCEL IN SECTIONS 14 a is T7S-R1IE ST. TAJ&EANY
PARISH, LOUISIANA BY EDWARD J. MURPHY DATED FEBRUARY 1U, 1972.

3) RIGHT OF WAY NAP (STATE PROJECT HO. 454.D4.DS( LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
HIGHWAYS BY 3. ALVIN BARMY JR. DATED FEBRUARY 4, 1970.

4IPLAT OF NIDDA SUBDIVISION EY RUSSELL P. MORGAN DEPUTY PARISH SURVEYOR
DATED JULT 27, 1954.

S(PLAT OF KINGS FOREST SUBDIVISION BY ROBERTA. BERLIN DATE OF FILING JUNE ZR,
I9A2.

BASIS OF BEARING
REFERENCE PLAY NO. S

q

0Z
1±:

U:
!E;3

106050

• — NOUNS POLE

0.iONIC 110000

l~I 000

DADINC. .IIAJ1QUSS A
S.WIAT Dl JI&ODOAA 6 ASSOCIATES, 6CC

104060101 WaCO
N.’I4~gh~0~0 l~; 6

MADE AT TIlE IICQ1ICSY . -

ousT sosts flEW ESTATE 50100301, LIE. P.O. ROT 700 .4...4-<~”,/.J. 7k’—
Afer.IIRIaC Ed. :::ao ‘TODY aL 2140613100

I ~L SIIlR’IIjLS Aol: VI 51H11:OII.INS hOGAN DV THIS blEEPS RSY fl-IS Pill’ IS CANARD 1.05 01 RITUPSAACP 010’
I MITTS 10 T-ICTT SOT EDV1I ‘H TIlE DRSC1EPTION EUTN:s:IrI) ‘iT :o T-0SC01. SullEN lUtE 00 THE ORIENT DOER’

I AND THERE IS XCI VEPVEI-EOTUYIOPI ThAI DII UF°LICAEII.E III. 101161KW IN ~1. URLILI1IPJNLU 1010
I SURVI100ES AND RESIR C’iONS ARE SHOWN HEVEE’4. WL SUVVEUON 6000165 Will’ TIll Trl500Nir4TS Of IiS0,UNL0S

6I.T MAUL Ut’ ‘lilt SERVOS fIN P1JAJC ACYONC SEARCH ‘0 0’A’lDA’IU SO P3410.5 SIP RCUN’DUJ’P
roMp 130.0 THE ATE OR ISIS SURVfl bOASTS’ I 5:1 U cuss JUIPIIT

DATE: nALCI — r DRAWN BY: CI;ECKCD RT: JOB HO.: SIIEE1:



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 2/26/20 18 Meeting Date: 3/6/2018
Case No.: 2018-913-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed (03/6/18)
Posted: 4/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Brian Barraco

OWNER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, Calla Isabeli Prieto, Clay Carl Prieto, Rodlyn Prieto

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-4A Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive ; S 14, T7S, Rl 1 E;
Ward 3, District 5

SIZE: 7.11 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single Family Residential District
South Residential A-3 Suburban & A-i A Suburban Districts
East Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District
West Apartments A-4 Single Family Residential District & A-3 Suburban

District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential Infill — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that are
compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in exchange
for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-3 Suburban District to A-4A Single-Family Residential
District. This site is located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive. The 2025 future land
use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses compatible with the surrounding area.

STAFF RECOMN’IENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-4A Single-Family Residential District designation be postponed.



Case No.: 2018-913-ZC

PETITIONER: Brian Barraco

O~VNER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, Calla Isabell Prieto, Clay Carl Prieto, Rodlyn Prieto

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-4A Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive; S14, T7S, Ri 1E;
Ward 3, District 5

SIZE: 7.11 acres

C,

cf?

A.4

EME IL FOREST

—..—..—..~*..—..—..—..



I—

00

I~I~1ll~

A-4A

I
EMERALD FOREST

1

I
I

~7o~

I I
I
I

I I
I I

I

0 375 Feet



‘4-
0

ci)
0)

a

0
c.sJ
C’)
Co
0)

0
0
‘4-
0

0)
0
C
CO
E
E
CO

I—

CD-

ci

Z ~,,g4O.00’ L~7’58’~~

H. PARCELB
(~11~ IQ~ P~4 II.O.w.)

VAT~ Of1W~ SERVITLOC

34.41 ACRES INTO
LOTS P—i & P—2, ALL IN
SECTION 14, T—7—S, R—11—E
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA.

~
PAISLEY CCJRT, L.L.C.;- - .~ INSURANCE COMPANY;

S FUSSELL, L.L.P.

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CM~ ENG~~S & LA~C S1RVEYORS
845 GALVE2 ST. MpJ~VLLt. LA. 628—8611

~ l~ — 200 OATC, 11—20—08
[~cAw~ 011.1 4~ HO. 07—300
~ I 1—24-~O8 12—04—08 12—10—08



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/20 18 Meeting Date: 5/1/2018
Case No.: 2018-914-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed 03/06/18
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Brian Barraco

OWNER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, Calla Isabell Prieto, Clay Carl Prieto, Roslyn Prieto

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & A-3 (Suburban District) to MD-i (Medical
Residential District-i0.58 acres) and A-3 (Suburban District) to A-4A (Single-Family Residential District-7.1 1
acres)

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive; Sl4, T75, RilE;
Ward 3, District 5

SIZE: 17.69 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
South Residential A-i A Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District
West Multi-Family Residential A-7 Multiple-Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Multi occupancy development:

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential Infill — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that
are compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in
exchange for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & A-3 (Suburban
District) to MD-i (Medical Residential District-i0.58 acres) and A-3 Suburban District to A-4A (Single-Family
Residential District-7. Ii acres). This site is located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive.
The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses, compatible with the surrounding
area.

The western 10.58 acre portion of the property is requested to be rezoned to MD-i and proposed to be developed
with an assisted living facility. The eastern 7.11 acre portion of the property is requested to be rezoned to A-4A and
proposed to be developed with single family residences at density level of 6 units per acre. Staff is in favor of the
requested zoning change to MD-i, considering that the site is directly abutting a multi-family development, zoned
A-7, on the west side. Staff is also in favor of the zoning change request to A-4A, which would allow to create a
transition between the A-7 & the requested MD-i zoning districts and the abutting A-3 zoning district to the east.

However, staff feels that the size of the parcel requested to be rezoned should be reduced in size, to allow for the
creation of a buffer along the south and east sides, abutting A-i & A-3 Suburban District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-4A & MD-2 Districts designation be approved subject to the
proposed reduction described above.



Case No.: 2018-914-ZC

PETITIONER: Brian Barraco

OWNER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, Calla Isabell Prieto, Clay Carl Prieto, Roslyn Prieto

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & A-3 (Suburban District) to MD-l
(Medical Residential District- 10.58 acres) and A-3 Suburban District to A-4A (Single-Family Residential District-
7.11 acres)

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive; S14, T7S, Ri iF;
Ward 3, District 5

SIZE: 17.69 acres

~ ~J~)

EME LOFOREST



0
C”
c~)
Co
0)

0
0
‘4-
0

4—
0)
C)

Cu
E
E
Cu

I—

‘4-
0

0)
0)
cua-

F- PARCEL S 35’ PRIVATE DRIVE ~
C ~T1~ ~‘ PM~i ILO.W.)

34.41 ACRES INTO
LOTS P—i & P—2, ALL IN
SECTION 14. T—7—S, R—11—E
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA.

~

PAISLEY COURT, L.L.C.;
CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY;
AND JONES FUSSELL, Li.P.

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CM. ENC~NEE~RS & LN~ 5~VEYORS
845 GALVEZ ST., I.IAM)€YU.E. LA. 626—3611

— Z)0 OATE~ 11—20—08
[~AwC PRJ I~- 07—300
[~ I l—24-~08 12—04—06 12—10—08



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/2018 Meeting Date: 5/1/2018
Case No.: 2018-917-ZC Determination: : Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed 04/03/18
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jeffrey Shoen

OWNER: Faith Bible Church of Slidell - Alfred N. Young

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being 57209 Allen Road, Slidell;
S13, T95, RI4E; Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: 3.44 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-3 Suburban District
South Residential A-3 Suburban District
East Church A-3 Suburban District
West Residential A-3 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-3 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District. This
site is located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being 57209 Allen Road, Slidell. The 2025
future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses. Staff does not have any objection,
considering that the objective of the request is to bring the existing use in compliance with the appropriate zoning
district.

Note that the site is culTently developed with a church, which was originally approved under conditional use permit.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a PF- I Public Facilities District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2018-917-ZC

PETITIONER: Jeffrey Shoen

OWNER: FAITH BIBLE CHURCH of Slidell - Alfred N. Young

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being 57209 Allen Road,
Slidell; S13, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: 3.44 acres

S

z
C

FOXBRLAR

Wi OCtIIMES

HCLLCW RCD(

•

S.

I— $04a.



-. •57342

57330
‘~Pu

z
0
Cl)

.~ 57330

57331

z
LU
-J
-J

57321

1~

57217 57223
.

57209 ‘1
.

.~

39326 39382

39275
.

57101

57077

0 375 Feet

A



eale: I”~2oo’

Survey Mop_

/8—A

of

in j41J7JE~3~DR~’T

in

Si. Tammony Parish, Louisiana

for

£2 - I VID PA ~i

Survey Number: - 2 3 3 18
Date: ~/5,/~5c2
R€vision.
22 ~C4 w ,~ ~S ~) A.?. C.
c~ ~ ~

This Survey ~s Certifled
Tue arid Correci b~

~vo:i M. ~~r~en
P~.686

P,~.c-.

/

7

~L45~e-7-

I,~c,_-t

IVAN M ~Qf~GEN ~
eLG.t~c. n~i~
E,tC.~STLRED f

P~OFES~~~L [t~TFR I

~1..
r



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/2018 Meeting Date: 5/1/2018
Case No.: 2018-918-ZC Determination: : Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed 04/01/18
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Black Oak Holdings, LLC C/O Jeffrey D. Shoen

OWNER: June Barrios Wiley C/O Jeffrey D. Shoen

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-7 Multiple Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59, being Lot 1, Mandabita
Subdivision; S19, T7S, R12E; Ward 4, DistrictS

SIZE: 2.988 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped 1-2 Industrial District
South Residential A-2 Suburban District
East Residential A-2 Suburban District
West Undeveloped 1-2 Industrial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to A-7 Multiple Family Residential
District. This site is located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59, being Lot 1, Mandabita
Subdivision. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the site to be developed with residential uses. Staff does not see
any compelling reason to recommend approval, considering that the site is abutting single family residential uses on
the east side and directly across the site.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-7 Multiple Family Residential District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2018-918-ZC

PETITIONER: Black Oak Holdings, LLC C 0 Jeffrey D. Shoen

O~VNER: June Barnos Wiley C 0 Jeffrey D. Shoen

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-7 Multiple Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59, being Lot 1, Mandabita
Subdivision; S19, T7S, R12E; Ward 4, District 5

SIZE: 2.988 acres

7
STRAiN

RUE COOUll~I~E



~\‘J b’ ‘.
.t•,’ 5•

• . ~.. %

• “4’
• a

• ‘

• . • . • —. -~ “S

4-, . —

‘4S’ :.~ .-k ‘

•4 “

S
0~. S

~2 ~

‘C C ,_ ~ ‘ - 44*
‘½

tI’.
-A

4”
-4

4 •7,4

3

- •~~_-- -- -

4~

a

LU

4’

5’—

I’ ‘• • ~

~1,

1’

4

4’ ‘4’

ALPHA: -

c
•~,g; .“ •.

4 2” -,
“-‘S ‘‘s.

‘~ t’:,4 - ‘ “—V
• • • ‘4 -pp.. ~

.4

_3 44

S
4;’

1-

4~S

4’

• _~ 4 4 • &

t 4 -

a

p ~

~ ‘: :‘c ~
p. ~ U• “~~‘~.;c .,~..c:’;s’ 3c’r~ • ••~ •‘...ç

b. ~ •~ ~ ‘iJ~oI~c~ 4’

4.- 1.. • -.1 -t~~ :~

‘.4- ‘~ •.f-V :“-

2018-91 81ZC

‘5

‘4’

V

‘4’ ~ ft

i

0

t—.

.4. •4

.4

3~

S.

‘C,
-J
-J

D
a
0

A

‘1,

— ,_6

4

•‘‘• • 4• I.

4’

S

e.

4%
4’

r.

3~11
.11

375 Feet
~1



~mic~-~~

Uiz
UiC,
z
~ 1/4 CORNER (T - N 89°4500” E 250.0’)

A - 89°51’43” E 249.~7’

S 89~45’00” W
L Iii 1546.4’ -~~EJEZZE

//‘~
r r
&th __

cçic~
Ii,! ~ REStDENC~ SHEDj

zz H
00 H —~ —(~—
00UJw ~
U)U)

0 C’)z
~ (‘)
<

COo

LOT1 LOT200
© \\ (2.998 acres)
~ \\

II
II 11

I I

A - S 85°05’15” 250.90’
(T 251 .00’)

-— LEGEND --

3/4” IRON ROD FOUND
0 1/2” IRON ROD SET

1” IRON BOLT FOUND REFERENCE:
MAP OF MANDABITA 1~Y E. J. CHAMPAGNE DATED 28 MAY 1954.
FROM WHICH BASIS OF BEARING WAS TAKEN. NO SERVITUDE
OR SETBACKS ARE SHOWN.

THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD
ZONE C; BASE FLOOD ELEV. N/A; F.I.R.M.
PANEL NO, 2252O5—0245 C; REV. 10—17—89. BOUNDARY SURVEY OF:

LOT 1, ANDABITA SUBDIVISION
NOTE: sERvrruDES SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT NECESSARILY SECTION 19, T7S, R-12E

- ~ ST. TA A Y PARISH, LOUISIANAEXCLUSIVE. SERVITUDES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON TItLE



‘-~..i~ . LLL !~‘—~~~

-~ .~

~
I ~ I ‘~r r ~ 7 • ‘~i~r

iII~I~t ‘...~ .: — ~ . . ~ ~ ~ ,.V..

..~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ~•

~~ ..~ ~ r ~

H . •..: ~8’94. - ~2F t3~45~~ •_I~.”~g•~• - ,..~.,,

‘~ ~-)~ F ~ - ~,~ ~j~Q.O1~ 53’ ~IO0.O’ 100.0
~ “~‘ . . ~. . .. ~ —

aS~: : ~
1 3 r4 ~ 7

~ + LI)
o

I S~. CD’ ~ ~‘

I34I~

ri..

-I

1•

-S S9°45. ~

kJ~ V4OFSW’/4 3EC’ ~9 T75 R I~E
~J •~.•~4~fl•

NI A ~ OF I
• ‘.~“ ~- ‘,• ::a. .Y.’.

MANDA~I:Ti~
PROF’ERTY c~F C J CflMMAND~~4

~ .~

~CATION NF4 of SW~ in Sec 19 ‘1’7S R12E Qreensburg Diatrio1~., La. ,,~

V~ RE~tIEST~D ~! Coini~anier ~ ~4~”
VEX BY I~. J. Champagne & Earl Engineering Assoo1ates 28Ma 19 ~

Civil Engineers & Lan~i Surveyors
R1a1 1”~.-flflt . -•?~“flw ~ ~

~:
• I~

• ~

-~. —, -i•,~

,

i: -~

83.

~f)
I---.

U

(5)

.4

- . -~ ~

V ~

‘I,,V C

- - ~ -

iO~ I

ID N ~i ~. .0. - -~

~ ~ ~ ,~

iS) ~ . . I :.,
/ •,~ •~I •• I • ~. I —

~4Z3 U ai ~ 19’ 1& IT 1G 151413
I:. .• .

83,~ 83.0’ 8~ ~ 83.~ •l34~: Ie~4.O lcxD.o’ (~6’~

Ii,, ~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/2018 Meeting Date: 05/01/18
Case No.: 2018-919-ZC Determination: : Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed 04/03/18
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Black Oak Holdings, LLC C/O Jeffrey D. Shoen

OWNER: Estate of John Christakis, Nektarios Christakis, Maria C. Stokes C/O Jeffrey D. Shoen

REQUESTED CHANGE: From 1-2 Industrial District to A-7 Multiple Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59; S19, T7S, R12E; Ward 4,
District 5

SIZE: 13.6 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped 1-2 Industrial District
South Undeveloped HC-2 Highway Commercial District
East Residential & Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
West Undeveloped HC-2 Highway Commercial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.
Commercial — Industrial — Conservation — These planned districts would be limited to commercial and industrial
uses — at varying densities, as well as conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance,
compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting infrastructure.
Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family
residential uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and
conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and
all supporting infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to
achieve contiguity among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from 1-2 Industrial District to A-7 Multiple Family Residential
District. This site is located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59. The 2025 future land use plan
calls for the site to be developed as a planned district, with commercial & industrial uses for the western portion of
the site and with residential uses for the eastern portion of the site, including conservation areas. Staff feels that
there is no compelling reason to recommend approval of the request, considering that the A-7 would create a
significant increase of the density in the area.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-7 Multiple Family Residential District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2018-919-ZC

PETITIONER: Black Oak Holdings, LLC C 0 Jeffrey D. Shoen

OWNER: Estate of John Christakis, Nektarios Christakis, Maria C. Stokes C 0 Jeffrey D. Shoen

REQUESTED CHANGE: From 1-2 Industrial District to A-7 Multiple Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Strain Road, east of LA Highway 59; S19, T7S, R12E; Ward 4,
District 5

SIZE: 13.6 acres

j

£0

STRAIN



—u

MARION

SOUTH

b

a

/ —

ALPHA

r

.~ ~.,

4

4

• •

-b

‘SIRA’4

4,

i•11

4.

4!

.4

I

— r

:~:~ ~~

-, ‘~..1~

• -•~..

• • .. • 4$.. •‘• p
4 • L ~ b.’ I... ‘‘•

4
I.

—

-I

a

A

,~

ii

a;

KOOP

PF-1

0 570 Feet

~~LLE

A



____ _____ ALP~A INDUSRA. PARK
LOT 4A

I LOT 5A DET SO ARE BOLT (N8951’43”E—TITLE) W’ IRON PIPE
ENTION °OND

_________________________ ,IFOUND
REF. BEARING FOUND
N89’25’54”E N89’35’51”E 249.87’ ~ ZONINGP.O.B.N~ _________________________

~CORNER~
5 —x

WETLANDS /
IRON ROD

\j 1346.40’ OITC~ A-2 ZONING

]OUND © 30’ 0/S ~

I HC2 ZONING I 1’) •

4.63 ACRES A—2 ZONING
I 2ZONNG LI)

I ~ / \ I GRAM
I ~ ~ 13.32 ACRES 3.00 ACRES j

) 10 , DRIVEWAY —
POND 1 I I POND ‘~ Lf~)

~ \~ I ~ I DITCH ---.~

S ~—~‘ ~ I — z WETI.ANDS w
~ 5. I I ~

I —
I- —

LOT]LI) ~x x_J •+~9~~ 1z95 ACRES
CONC.

3OOft~RES -
~ ELEC.

r’l Q ~n PANEL~-,-,.,.~ ‘n’.
Ilo ~ ° (no

oC’J~
I CONC. / o ~ 0 b

Itnb E’~
‘H’o Ow

c __JQ(nOz Z ~.—)4” IRON PIPE

I 250.~~’
zL,

~~jx

N
S
0z

‘~‘

~ I~ ~ / ~ S84.49’23”W

1313.5’ )4~ RON PIPE—i (SS5.O515T~.J..
Li,

-ii~ll
01 I SS4~3558W FOUND

(S85.45’~_TITh~ COPYWCIVT 02017Wi. RIGHTS RE5EWVSD
JOHN L DONNEAJ a VSSOCL&T20, INC.

~pforAIphaUi 1. The Recorded Subdivision Ma
I STRAIN ROAD II~ This is to certify that I hove McHugh.

01 (‘H rvey of Lot 1, Mondabito by Kelly
I;.-.. II Industrial Pork by this firm.(‘i’~Zl~T~

I ~Iza~
z~ 0
0 wi~1 / _________
~ U) ~ found that no encroachments exist0Iz Ui

either way across any property The Reference Survey

done an actual ground survey and BASIS FOR BEARINGS:

~rv~IU~1 ~

I- lines except as shown.“-I
FLOODZONE NOTE: This is to certify that I have consulted the Federal II THIS 5 TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL;

property described is located in Rood Zone(s) “C” with a STANDARDS FOR PROPERTI BOUNDARY SURVEYS’ AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF BOARD
SURVEY MAP OF Insurance Administration Flood Hazard Boundary Naps and found the 1~AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE “MINIMUM

Base Flood Elevation of N/A in accordance with CommunityA 1 7.95 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND Pane No. 225205 0245 C: Revised: OCTOBER 17. 1989 OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR

AND LOT 1, MANDABITA SUBDIVISION
Survey No. 2018 030 Drown by: SPH Scole: 1” = 120’ ~4QIE~ Setback lines shall be verf~ed by ,‘~h’is Ce~tif~

situated in owner and/or contractor prior to any Tru rrect By~

— ieen performed by the undersigned
Date: JANUARY 26, 2018 Revised: construction, as an abstract has not ~ ~

SECTION 19, T—7—S, R—12—E JOHN E. BONNEAU & ASSOCIATES, INC.
~OIE~ Servitudes shown hereon ore not /

St. Tammany Parish, Lou’siana Professional Land Su~eyo~ • Planne~ and Consultants necessarily exclusive. Servitudes of rec?~das shown on title opinion or title poIic~çfor 1O~ NORTH CAUSEWAY BLVD.. SUITE 34 • MANDEVILLE, LA 70471 will be added hereto upon request. os,,/j p~~~~yor

BLACK OAK HOLDINGS (985)8451012 • (985)8451013 • FAX NO. (985)8451778 surveyor has not performed any ttewww JEBCOLandSurveying.com • e—mail; info0jebcosurvey.corn search or abstract ~ ,~ Reqi n 14o 4423



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/2018 Meeting Date: 5/1/2018
Case No.: 2018-949-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Adrian Spell

OWNER: Adrian Spell

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Sidney Spell Road, east of House Creek Road ; S6 & 52, T5S,
R12E; Ward 2, District 6

SIZE: 14.80 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface:2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped & Residential A-I Suburban District
South Residential A-i Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-i Suburban District
West Residential A-I Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential! Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the
countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and
organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Penuitted uses include
single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-i Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District. This site is
located on the south side of Sidney Spell Road, east of House Creek Road. The 2025 future land use plan calls for
the area to be developed with residential and agricultural uses. Staff does not see any compelling reason to
recommend approval considering that the property is surrounded by residential uses on large parcels of land zoned
A-I Suburban District.

Note that the 14.80 acre parcel is proposed to be subdivided in the 5 parcels, as shown on the attached survey.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-2 Suburban District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2018-949-ZC

PETITIONER: Adrian Spell

OWNER: Adrian Spell

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Sidney Spell Road, east of House Creek Road ; S6 & 52, T5S,
R12E; Ward 2, District 6

SIZE: 14.80 acres

T4 RI2E •2

/
/



Ii

~

‘3

‘I

~jJ~3nR12E

JOEt~llh1~

t~D

0 750 Feet N

A



c-~ c~

z
Co

Co

Co

~.3

—~ (y1
~ 3

çc3 q

f ADRIAN G. & NANCY S. SPELL

r
[w~AWN BY JWGL0*T~ 12—12—2017

Section 6, T—5—S, R—12—E, St. Tommony Parish, La.

DRAWN N1JNBER

c-~ c~

N0007’57~W—588.1 0’

c~ Cb
~‘

S00’07’57~E—588.1 0’

Pareel C
1.00 ACRE

Th~ri/AdrionSpdIMo,~j,o5hor~R~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/2018 Meeting Date: 5/1/2018
Case No.: 2018-970-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: David & Brandi Chautin

OWNER: David & Brandi Chautin

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to A-4A Single-Family Residential
District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Lakeview Drive, being lot 45, Eden Isles, Unit 2A & 210 Lakeview
Drive; S32, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 13

SIZE: 11,400 sq.ft.

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface:2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
South Undeveloped A-4A Single Family Residential District
East Residential A-6 Multiple Family Residential District
West Residential A-4 Single Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENS1VE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to A-4A Single
Family Residential District. This site is located on the north side of Lakeview Drive, being lot 45, Eden Isles, Unit
2A & 210 Lakeview Drive, Slidell. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential
uses compatible with the surrounding area. Staff does not have any objection to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-4A Single-Family Residential District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2018-970-ZC

PETITIONER: David & Brandi Chautin

OWNER: David & Brandi Chautin

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to A-4A Single-Family Residential
District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Lakeview Drive, being lot 45, Eden Isles, Unit 2A & 210 Lakeview
Drive, Slidell; S32, T9S, Ri 4E; Ward 9, District 13

SIZE: 11,400 sq.ft.

T9.RI4E

*



I

I
I
i—.,.—fl—J

S

I

S..‘•% j4.A 4

..1.
4. 4.

180 Feet0 A



—GENERAL NOTES—
TINT LOCATTORTS EN ATOROCRORSA AND TTAER NOROSRIC CTTATE5 SATRI
AENEON DALE SEEN AETCAIANET FRAN DATA EITHER FARHSAET AT THE
ACETIOCT CHITHCR.OTIG SCOT DADA OTIS/OR EATTSACTOT FROM RECORDS MATE
AAAILAHLC TA AS RN TOE ASRAHET CORTRTAAJRT RIOT RECORDS. REERT TOAST
TOE SARFACE TtCTATES OF ACATTORS IKE OTTO’S THE ACTOAL HATTER RLC
LACCOTAIT MAO TORY THOM TNT OR ORTARI AEREOR EACH ATANCY TATTOLT RE
CORTACTET REI.COLE TA TNT TRE SE LOCATOR EN TN AATERGRTALNT
IRTTAA.LAAHI PRIOR TO RAPT RE000CE APOR THE ACOJAACO OF TACO OTTO OCT
ROCARA AERETAT. INCLATART ORTOR TO EACADATTOTA NIT TICORT.

REFTRETICE:

I) EDEN TRIES RJRTILTSOR UNIT A PLAN AT LRSTCR 0. TACIT DATED AROCA TATE

TN. S..MIIA.R DNA R.RAIAI.RTI NARN ICC RIIWT AIR IAHII.d IA THRR ••T NIH IT
0. ATAOIIRIiRI To’TiRCRA OR DNA ICr• It AR I.RA.,.TTAIIAH STAT At RARIRIC • T•,,IIAA••
DNA Re•IIIAIIO,,s Alt tHR~T Tt,RDT TH~ RIIRHTDN hot IRRAR TR TIAe ~ER~AE TI RARIIR
‘tRAIT SRAIRC AT RRRIIRRTR Hi dolT TAR TIll RCIRAF

loot ARTICITIA ICR FRANC Cvsooo. CAmAI.CRIiRI, EARA HORRId ANATARIT SARI DNA
TACIT ITIR PFARDNTT ii II A TRRAM Rood ToRRId Roi’.

F. I. A. TORTS: C—IA & A—IS
RATE FLOOR ELEACTIORS: TO FOR C—TO. IT FOR 0—IS
CORHAI000 PANEL NT. 22STAT TTTT
OAF RENTED: TA/TA/IRAN

5010: CONTACT LOCAL ENEOALT PRIOR TO CONTTTRACTOR
FOR FOORRLO 0000TATAL ELEAAOOR REOR:HEMCRTT

NOTES:

ALL Q000RASS ROTOR REFER TA RORTH CMEOCOOT CTHOEOL SATAN II NAT RN

REFERENCE SENOR CARAT:
CORTNAORN ORERA000 RETERESCE STATORS (CENT) SIC RENCA MARC TLEOCTCS
TETERMATA AT ENS ORRCRCSTORS ASIHO THE LOT CAT REM. OAT NETRTTTT
GENTlER)

ALL MEARORET REARROS ARE COT TENTH I.TIOOATA RTCTE PLATE SOUTH TONE
(TOOT) AT TEIDRIASET AT ENS ORSEROATORR CR100 THE LOT DCC TEAL ONE
NETTORIT

EDEN ISLES SUBDIVISION
UNIT 2

SECTION 32, T9S—R14E
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

LEGEND

.

e
TALE

TBM

T/t IRON ROO TOT CR1155
OTHERARSE STATED

FOAER ROIl

ROOT

RATER METER

TTT.EFCTAIE PEDESTAL

TEIAP00000 RETICOICENT

SANSFORMCR

OOCOO3rr (REF)
S34)2S4TE El

60.oo

CANAL

ETCE OF WATCO __~~ 0’ COTACHETO ACATWALL

~‘ \ TIN

oFTHIA —
pQd ~M ID —

R’I
I/O (FOC,d~?. A4~ A NI~

NCTI AN4 A
~ AN

NH~ CR~

LOT 44 LOT 45
~oH ~ —_~~ FID

H APP500ILIATE LCCATTON~’’
OF FL000 ZONE LINE

CO - (SCALED FHOM FIRM.) ~
A)

2

HTCINITY MA?

LOT 43

TAd

IP V~d)

LOT 46
0) FL0~ ZONE A—TO

FLOGO ZONE V—Ij

LOT 47

MADE AT THE REGIJEST OF:
DAVID CHAUTN

20 ~ Sflp~
N IT BM

~t~kT.’1 PET POLE

-zt R~N54;f54(7~ —----

NP ~I% Al —s ~~—— E PT 0/TRANS

ToTe ~ H

—r
OFOISIOLO

GRAPHIC SCALE TURNER SURVEYS, LLC BOUNDARY SURVEY OF LOT 45
I EDEN ISLES SUBDIVISION UNIT 2J TO T IT 30 (0732 E HOFFMAN ODAD SECTION 32 T9S—RI4EPDNCHATOULA, LA. 70404— — — PHONE: (980)386-2308 ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

( IN FEET ) FAC: (985)385—2359 DArK TO/NA/fl DRAWN HF: OAT j~ NO.
1 TflCh 30 (L TATHRFRAF0R0NC(AFTRFRArLR0R.TR( STACK T~ — TA CHECKED Ar OLD lRTOP4I0M1’11w NO.

CEROFY CHAT CA S FLAT OEPRETENTT AN ACTUAL 050USD SLIROCY
MATE ON ME 00 UAOCO MY OINECT SUFEO%TTHOS, ANT T DCCS CONFOHA
TO THE OEOCIOEMENCT OF THE C008THT TTAHDMNTT CF FFACTICE FCR
800 ST 5050EFO FAN A CLAST ‘C T HEY.

QSeow~t
TENNIS L. GOWN F.L.T.; LA. REO. NO. 4548
REGITTESER PROFESSIONAL LASS SORWYOR

QC)



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/20 18 Meeting Date: 5/1/2018
Case No.: 2018-971-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Richard H. & Lupita N. Sorensen

OWNER: Richard H. & Lupita N. Sorensen

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Rick Sorensen Road, north of Rheusaw Crawford Road; S21, T75,
R14E; Ward 6, District 6

SIZE: 7.25 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Private Road Surface: Gravel Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-2 Suburban District
South Residential A-2 Suburban District
East Residential A-2 Suburban District
West Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential! Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the
countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and
organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include
single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District & MHO
Manufactured Housing Overlay. This site is located on the east side of Rick Sorensen Road, north of Rheusaw
Crawford Road. The future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential and agricultural uses.
Staff does not have any objection to the request for a MHO. Note that the site is already surrounded by a MI-lO on
the north, south & east sides

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay designation be approved.



Case No.: 2018-971-ZC

PETITIONER: Richard H. & Lupita N. Sorensen

OWNER: Richard H. & Lupita N. Sorensen

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Rick Sorensen Road, north of Rheusaw Crawford Road; S21, T75,
R14E; Ward 6, District 6

SIZE: 7.25 acres

pa 0cc

RHEUS~WOt~WFO~ St S r



2018-971-ZC

~~ao,o

_.:::r~zzZr 4.

•~z- .~

1i~M~1~Z!~!7 CRAWFORD

-I

0 470 Feet N

A



N0O’l 5’0O~E
56.09’

LEGEND
o 1/2W Iron Rod Set
o 1/2~ Iron Rod Found
~ Cross

ADDRESS:REUSHAW QRAWFORD ROAD

DRAWING NO.

20130737
DATE:

P.O.B. IS REPORTED TO BE
N89’45’W 208.80’ FROM THE
SEC11ON CORNER COMMON TO
SECTIONS 15, 16, 21 & 22,
T—7—S, R—14—E, ST.
TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

GRAPHIC SCALE

(UI FEET)
1 UICH 150 FEET

.V. Bu kes & Assoca es, c.
SURVEYING ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL

- ~--~ 1805 Shortcut Hlqhwciv
- ~ Slidell, Louisiana 7045~

— ~ E—mail: jvbassoc©jvburkes.com
!IIll~4~f Phone: 985—649—0075 Fox: 985—649—0154

MississippI Phone: 228—435—5800
DECLARATION IS MADE TO ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE

SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDrn0NAI. INSTITUTIONS
OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS

ORIGINAL SEAL OF SURVEYOR.

N89’45’0O~W 16 15
208.80’ ~

21 22

BUILDING SETBACKS
( Verify Prior to Constnictioo)
Front Setback
Side Setback
Rear Setback

~_c~H -ic
SECTION CORNER COMMON TO

SECTIONS 15, 16, 21 & 22,
T7S—R14E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH

P.O.B.

60’ PREDIAL
SER~1TUDE

,...— (INST. #1894340)

C)
XC)
ii ~ r

~ (40

I
150

12/16/13

I CERTIFY THAT THIS PI.AT DOES REPRESENT AN PROPERTY IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENCUMBRANCES SHO’~’N HEREON ARE NOT F.I.R.M. No. 22 ~2OS 0300 5
ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND THAT TO THE LOUISIANKMINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD F.I.R.M. Date I qi 17/89

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS BOUNDARY SURVEYS’ FOR A CLASS ~SURVEY. AS SHOWN ON TIThE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY WII.I. BE ZN: C B.F.E. N/A
EXIST EITHER WAYACROSS ANY OF ThE BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST, AS SURVEYOR HAS Verify prIor to constructIon with

PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPTAS SHOWN. NOTED OTHERWISE. NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR ABSTI~ACT. Local Governing Body.

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

JDL SMB
SCALE:

1” = 150’

ASUR YMAPOFA
7. 50 ACRE PRCEL OF D
SITUATED IN SECTIO 21, T—7—S, R—14—E,
ST. TAM ANY PARISH, LOUISIA A

CERTIF~: RICHARD SORENSON

7
SURVEYED~~

ATHflLE. \\M: \! SUR VEYING\2ar 3\BOLINDARY Sue VEY\T07—R1 4\ScC. 21 \2o1 30738, 21—7—14. RUSHTON\dwg



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/23/2018 Meeting Date: 5/1/2018
Case No.: 2018-974-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 04/20/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jeffrey D. Shoen

OWNER: Dawn Park Pekarik & Juraj Pekarik

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay to NC-S Retail and Service District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 433, west of Galatas Lane, east of Faciane Road,
being 30425 LA Highway 433, Slidell; S38, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 11

SIZE: 5.82 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped/Bayou A-2 Suburban District
South Residential A-2 Suburban District
East Residential A-2 Suburban District
West Residential A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay to NC-S Retail
and Service District. This site is located on the north side of LA Highway 433, west of Galatas Lane, east of Faciane
Road, being 30425 LA Highway 433, Slidell. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with
residential uses. Although there are some existing commercial uses along 1-Iwy 433/Bayou Liberty Road, such as the
Bayou Liberty Marina, an industrial warehouse and a gas station/convenience store, staff feels that there is no
compelling reason to recommend approval of the request zoning change, considering that the site is surrounded by
residential uses. Moreover, the NC-S zoning district allows for a variety of retail & service uses that would create a
significant increase in the intensity of the commercial activities within the existing residential setting of this area.

Note that the site is currently developed with a single family residence, and a bed and breakfast approved as an
administrative permit under the RO Rural Overlay.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a NC-S Retail and Service District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2018-974-ZC

PETITIONER: Jeffrey D. Shoen

OWNER: Dawn Park Pekarik & Juraj Pekarik

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay to NC-5 Retail and Service District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 433, west of Galatas Lane, east of Faciane Road,
being 30425 LA Highway 433, Slidell; S38, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 11

SIZE: 5.82 acres

A2

A2



-

•1

~. ~

- 1~

-I .\ ~
S S .‘~ .~.

S’S.

S... ~

‘4’

,

‘I

S.

5’

.,.~. S

-S

;~ ~

—

‘S

4.

/\ ‘~ .: . ~ ~ .• S -

.5 ‘. S .4’
S5•

- S~S ~ ~ . . - S

44 ~

-- -
5.4

4%. •.:~ -.

•
544 ‘SS. S~

..i ~ ).

.5 ~, S.

.~‘,
‘.4 ‘5. ~)•

p.

p

1~ ~,

,: ~

S ~

• 1•

S
ISa

4

p.”

A
470 Feet0

‘1



J.V. Burlces & Associates, mc,
SIJRVOYI8G 010100110510 EMOOPZMENTAI.

Phone: 98fo—640—0075 Fox: 985—640—0151
MCsisoippl Phone: 228—435—5800

OL~i~”0),

!.~‘ ~

SEAN- IA. GURKES
LA REG. No. 4785

01~~4c:: ~
IACINITY MAP

ICI 70 SCott

10

3

‘4
.0

.7

0.3854, /J1EA

SCALE:
1” = 100’

III 17.07 1
I IIICIS 00 FOOT

DM05
12/02/2009

LI1CMII’I IT:

BPT

GRAPHTC SCALIS
9 04 107

LIWLi. NV:

CHECKED Ely:
JDL

cattily hal hI, dcl do,, ,00ftsent xx 00100!
g~o1lcd bo~cay Vod Ihol I, Iho bol at by
IuloWIadçe no ln:baochnltnl2 exIlt eTher clay
attain any a! the pboporly let,, recap1 00
SCow,. Encambt000b ahoon harlan or, not
n,oo’40,IIy cnclaii,a. Eneuwbrncta at ncord as
albacla on ITO, oplilo.. PIle pelloy ndI be
,44,d lilnolo lyon rtqcsOI, Ii tVtVCtOt ho, eel
perFumed any till, ,ea,ctI or obstrel.

I hove ocn,vltod IA, Flood tnaVlo.bno lola Ilopa
md laced III, properly a Special
flood hazard Aloe.
r.ut.Lt.b 225705 0475 C20091064

9

SURVEY OF’ A
~ ACRE PIECE CF LAND

SEC11ON 38~ T9S R14E
NEAR ThE CITY OF SLIDELL

St TAMMANX 1~Ai~SHn LOUISIANA
0,olarcI~r I, mode 10.01911.7 percllababol Ow lobby IllS nil l~lbllIOlObIC ha oddIi,nol
,cbofioccI cane,. Oo.c.y a nailS anly II prInt baa en~inol ce,I .4 10.0.00’. P1071.17 IC 000.find Lv
aloocdnalacilh ha toolalala ‘kIInhwtt, Sl.nd000 lab ProyacIp Conlab; Svrn)c Tar a tic:, .S_ tumoy
0.o!lr~o art hao~d an .,oand bIdIng. 1,400$ volcd alharal,,.

RONALD FRANOl~

III

SHEET. —~ 1110,


